
februry 19 ?.

">r. ''topiion Lsaoocic, 
cult,.. of Arts, 

:cGill University.

Dear . rofes or Loacoost-

I vo just nded to --Ir. C ill!ton 
o had a brief ah t td I v : stlio manuscript you sont ne. 

sorry I hrA not .or© time to discuss the e.ctor ith ni .
I a afraid that ono impression ho is li: oly to loave la 
that tho troubles .znioL the far sors experience ould disappear 
of the banks loaned noro freely to-than and at a lo'/or r te of 
Interest. 2hat is ot a fair conclusion, in view of the 
experience of the banks in loans to farmers in the three 
prairie provinces* on those loans tho banks Iiave lost mo;oy 
"-nd I dare say if they had loaned then twice aa much at a 
lo or rate of Interest, tho loss "ould have boon proportionally 
greater.

I have dram ir. Culliton*s attention 
to tho study of agricultural problems in the liaitod tates 
r; ■ ich is being made by tho national Industrial Conference 
îo .rd Incorporated, 237 -ark vonuo, How York. I have read 
sorio of their liter turo Lth great intorost.

Yours faithfully.

x incl -_1.
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